EVERICK HERITAGE

30 January 2024
NSW10111

Abel East
Creative Capital

Development Director
44-45/1 Porter Street, Byron Bay NSW 2481

Dear Abel,

RE: REZONING PROPOSAL, PART LOT 2 DP 1159910, THE SADDLE ROAD, BRUNSWICK HEADS,
NEW SOUTH WALES
CONFIMRATION OF CONSULTATION TIMING

This letter is to confirm, as per the section 3 of the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment (Everick
Heritage 2024), that a draft of the report was sent to Bundjalung of Byron Bay (Arakwal) Aboriginal
Corporation on the 6 November 2023 for a minimum 28 day review. As per the Consultation Log
(Appendix B of the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Assessment [Everick Heritage 2024]), no comment has

yet been receive despite many emails, a phone call and a meeting to determine the status of the review.

Yours sincerely

-

Vanessa Edmonds
Full Member of AACAI

Principal-NSW

M: 0429114188
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